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DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE WEST BOUNDARY,
T. 19 s., R. 62 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA
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40.920

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed by
Woods and Myrick in 1881 and the Resurvey Executed by
R.E. Williams in 1991

Beginning at the cor. of secs. 13, 18, 19, and 24, monumented with
a stainless steel post, 21@ ins. diam., set in a collar of stone,
with brass cap mkd. as described in the field notes of the 1991
resurvey.

From this corner U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey station "SNIPE",
monumented with a standard brass tablet, stamped SNIPE 1957, set
in a concrete post, bears S. 43°00'50" W., 151.780 chs. dist.

N. 0°33720" E., bet. secs. 13 and 18.

Along east edge of a graded road which bears N-S.

The 94 sec. cor. of secs. 13 and 18, monumented with a stainless
steel post, 216 ins. diam., projecting 4 ins. above the ground with

brass cap mkd. as described in the field notes of the 1991
resurvey.

N. 0°01‘50" W., beginning new measurement.

Point for the S5-N UM sec. cor. of secs. 13 and 18; not monumented.
Point for the N !¢ sec. cor. of secs. 13 and 18. Point falls on
east edge of a graded road, where it is impracticable to establish
a permanent monument.

Power transmission line, E-W.

The cor. of secs. 7, 12, 13, and 18, monumented with a stainless

steel post, 21@ ins. diam., set in a collar of stone, with brass
cap mkd. as described in the field notes of the 1991 resurvey.

DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE SUBDIVISIONAL LINES,
T. 19 s., R. 62 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed by
Woods and Myrick in 1882

From the cor. of secs. 17, 18, 19, and 20, monumented with an iron
post, 2 ins. diam., set flush with the surface of the ground at
the corner of fences projecting north and east, with brass cap
mkd. :
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This monument was set by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers as shown
on Record of Survey, File 1, Page 10, on file in the office of the
Clark County Recorder; it 1s accepted as the best available
evidence of the position of the original corner.




